
From: Alphonse Talarico contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com
Subject: Fw: Appellate Court - 2nd District Case No. 2-23-0072: Record

Date: November 3, 2023 at 4:02 PM
To: Paul Dulberg pdulberg@icloud.com, Paul Dulberg Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net, T Kost tkost999@gmail.com

From:	DoNotReply-ILCourts@illinoiscourts.gov	<DoNotReply-ILCourts@illinoiscourts.gov>
Sent:	Tuesday,	April	25,	2023	8:48	AM
To:	Alphonse	Talarico	<contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Subject:	Appellate	Court	-	2nd	District	Case	No.	2-23-0072:	Record
 
Record - Record on Appeal Filed has been filed by the Appellate Court - 2nd District in 2-23-0072.
This email was sent to contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com.

ILLINOIS APPELLATE COURT
SECOND DISTRICT

55 Symphony way
Elgin, IL 60120

(847) 695-3750

April 25, 2023

Alphonse A. Talarico
Law office of Alphonse Talarico 
707 Skokie Boulevard, #600 
Northbrook, IL 60062

RE: Dulberg, Paul R., v. Mast, Hans, et al.
Appeal No.: 2-23-0072
County: McHenry County
Trial Court No.: 17LA377

The electronic record on appeal in the above case has been filed.  In most cases, you may access 
all sections of the electronic record at https://researchil.tylerhost.net.  In any other case, a link to 
the appropriate section(s) of the electronic record will be e-mailed to you from no-
reply@efilingmail.tylertech.cloud.  (Please ensure that you are a service contact in Odyssey 
eFileIL.)  The court hereby orders briefing due dates as follows:

Appellant’s brief due: 05/30/2023

Appellee’s brief due: 07/05/2023

Appellant’s reply brief due:
(Ill. S. Ct. Rs. 341, 342, 343)

07/18/2023

Jeffrey H. Kaplan
Clerk of the Court

cc: George Kenneth Flynn
Michelle Marie Blum

mailto:contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com
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